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SERVICE BULLEI'IN lillltffiER 4-48 

TO: All Silvaire Owners and Operators 

FROM: Service Department 

SUBJECT: Electrical System SE and 8F Master ModelG 

AIRCP..AFT AFFECTED ; All 8E and 8F Master Models 

It has recently come to the attention of this office that sor.te 
of the aircraft in the ab0va model series were not Gquirped •ilth 
a fuse in tha generator circuit at the time of delivery froTh 
our t'!lctory. 

Tho models af.fected are those containing no lighting system 
nor 3lectrical equipme:nt other thc.n starter1 generator, and 
battury. 

In order to in2ure compliance \ilth CAP. requirements, it ls 
requested thct all armors and operators inspect the cirGUit 
betweon tho master srntch nnd battery terrrdnnl of the volt~ge 
regulator for a fuse cartridge, If no fuse is contcdnad in 
the circuit, oontuct the Service Dcpc:rtmont immedir.t~Jly, 

A co.rtridge typo fuso holder Cl2.372 :21d t>~o .30 nmmotor fuses 
will be furnished at no chul~go upon :..•ocGipt of the S•:lrial 
nunbor unci NC number of th"' r..ircr:1ft r.t.foctod, togcth•:;r fri th 
full nnrr.3 ru1d address of person to uhom the parts ar~ to bo 
shipped. 
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lie Q., Erickson 
Chief Engineer 


